
Regular Meeting 

Conducted Virtually 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

19120 Cass Avenue 

Clinton Township, Ml 48038 

586-723-2000 

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Additions/Deletions 

C. Recognition/Presentations 

D. From the Community 

E. 1. General Consent Agenda 
a. Approve minutes of: 

• Special Meeting held on September 01, 2020 

September 14, 2020 

6:30p.m. 

(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org) 
b. Approve Financial Reports 
c. Personnel Transactions 

F. Old Business 

G. New Business 

1. Approve Purchase of Air Filters 
2. Approve Cooperative Bid Award for Purchase of Trash Liners 

Mr. Sederlund 
Mr. Sederlund 

H. Union Communications 

I. Administration Reports 

J. Curriculum Updates 

K. Of and By Board Members 

L. Executive Session (B.c.-Negotiations) 

M. Adjournment 

September 14, 2020 
September 14, 2020 
September 28, 2020 

Future Meetings 

6:00p.m. 
6:30p.m. 
6:30p.m. 

Building & Site Sub-Committee Meeting 
Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 



A. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Additions/Deletions 



C. Recognition/Presentations 

D. From the Community 



E. 1. General Consent Agenda 
a. Approve minutes of: 

• Special Meeting held on September 1, 2020 
(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org) 

b. Approve Financial Reports 
c. Personnel Transactions 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION- SPECIAL MEETING 

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

September 01, 2020 

President Bed nard called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was 
waived. 

Present: 

Absent: 
Also, Present: 

Members Aquino, Bednard, Cardamone, DeMuynck Zech, Patzert, 
Pyden and Sobah 
None 
Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Blanchard, Dr. Brosky, 
Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam 

Note: Due to Governor Whitmer instituting Michigan Executive Directive 2020-02 -Public Meetings of State of 
Michigan Public Bodies during the COV/D-19 Emergency, the board of education meeting was conducted 
virtually via GoToMeeting. 

MOTION #09/01/20- Moved by Member Cardamone and supported by Member DeMuynck 
Zech to amend the agenda. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member 
Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, yes; Member Patzert, yes; Member Pyden, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #09/02/20- Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Aquino to change 
Item D. to From the Community and change Item E. to Union Communication and move 
Executive Session to Item F. and Adjournment to Item G. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Pyden, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #09/03/20- Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Pyden to approve 
the General Consent Agenda to: 

• Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on August 24, 2020 
• Approve Personnel Transactions 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member Pyden, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 



From the Community - None 

Union Communication -

• Ms. Traci Fusco (Chapter Chairperson, Clerical Unit) thanked the Board of Education for 
the opportunity to address them and for everything they do for the district . Ms. Fusco 
emphasized the various ways in which the clerical staff have helped during this unusual 
time and the increased responsibilities clerical personnel have taken on over the years 
due to personnel shortages, increasing enrollment, and other requirements. 
She also emphasized the ways in which the clerical staff have always been the frontline 
workers for the district in every building, department and over the phone. Ms. Fusco 
asked that the Board of Education take this into consideration, along with the various 
ways in which the clerical staff have demonstrated their commitment to the district, and 
to their positions, while meeting this evening in executive session. 

MOTION #09/04/20- Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Sobah 
that the meeting be adjourned into Executive Session (B.c.- Negotiations). 

A roll call vote was taken. Member DeMuynck Zech yes; Member Sobah, yes; Member Aquino, 
yes; Member Bed nard, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member Patzert, yes and Member 
Pyden, yes. Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 6:11p.m. 

Meeting reconvened into Open Session at 7:23 p.m. 

MOTION #09/05/20- Moved by Member Cardamone and supported by Member Sobah to 
amend the agenda. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Cardamone, yes; Member Sobah, yes; Member Aquino, yes; 
Member Bednard, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes; and Member 
Pyden, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #09/06/20- Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member 
Cardamone to amend the agenda to add new Business Item G.l-Approve Paraprofessionals and 
Monitors Contract (Mr. Roberts), new Business Item G.2- Approve Support Personnel Contract 
(Mr. Roberts), new Business Item G.3- Approve OACVS Contract (Mr. Roberts), new Business Item 
G.4-Approve Re-lssuance of Employment Contracts for Mohegan High School Professional Staff 
(Mr. Roberts) and new Business Item G.S-Approve Re-lssuance of Employment Contracts for 
Central Office Administrators and Executive Secretaries (Mr. Roberts) and move Adjournment to 
Item H. 



A roll call vote was taken. Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member 
Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, yes; Member Patzert, yes; Member Pyden, yes; and Member 
Sobah, yes.- Motion carried. 

MOTION #09/07/20- Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member DeMuynck Zech 
that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the Tentative Agreement 
reached on August 24, 2020, for a new contract with the Paraprofessionals and Monitors. This 
collective bargaining agreement was ratified by the Paraprofessionals and Monitors on 
August 27, 2020. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member 
Bednard, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member Patzert, yes; Member Pyden, yes and 
Member Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #09/08/20- Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Aquino 
that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the Tentative Agreement 
reached on August 27, 2020, for a new contract with the Support Personnel. This collective 
bargaining agreement was ratified by the Support Personnel on August 31, 2020. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member 
Bednard, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member Patzert, yes; Member Pyden, yes and 
Member Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #09/09/20- Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Sobah that the 
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the Tentative Agreement reached on 
August 27, 2020 for a new contract with the OACVS. This collective bargaining agreement was 
ratified by the OACVS group on August 31, 2020. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Pyden, yes; Member Sobah, yes; Member Aquino, 
abstained; Member Bednard, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes and 
Member Patzert, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #09/10/20- Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Patzert that 
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the re-issuance of individual 
employment contracts for 2020/2021 for Mohegan High School Professional Staff. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member Patzert, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Pyden, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 



MOTION #09/11/20- Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Pyden that 
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the re-issuance of individual 
employment contracts for 2020/2021 for Central Office Administrators and Executive 
Secretaries. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member Pyden, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #09/12/20- Moved by Member Patzert and supported by Member DeMuynck to 
amend the agenda. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Patzert, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member 
Aquino, yes; Member Bed nard, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member Pyden, yes and 
Member Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #09/13/20- Moved by Member Patzert and supported by Member Aquino to change 
Item K.-Adjournment to Of and By Board Members and move Adjournment to Item L. . 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Patzert, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Pyden, yes; and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

Of and By Board Members 

• Member Patzert addressed the rescheduled opening of school on September sth. He 
expressed concerns regarding technology issues, the completion of student schedules, 
and the distribution of student devices. Mr. Patzert suggested delaying the opening of 
school until Thursday, September lOth . 

• Member Pyden offered to return her laptop for student use. 

• Member Cardamone offered to turn in her district assigned laptop for student use. 



MOTION #09/14/20- Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Cardamone to 
adjourn the meeting. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Pyden, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member Aquino, yes; 
Member Bednard; yes, Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Laura Cardamone, Secretary 
Board of Education 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

E.1.b FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending September 30, 2020 

CHECK REGISTERS 

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, lAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS 

(includes payroll) 

Checks dated 08/25/2020 

Checks dated 09/01/2020 

Checks dated 09/08/2020 

2. BUILDING & SITE 

Checks dated 09/08/2020 

3. BUILDING ACTIVITY 

Checks dated 08/26/2020 

Checks dated 09/02/2020 

Checks dated 09/09/2020 

1,424,122.88 

28,073.82 

427,277.94 

$ 1,879,474.64 

$ 105,502.38 

21,528.26 

35,100.34 

19,764.76 

$ 76,393.36 

September 14, 2020 

6:30P.M. 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 



REGULAR MEETING 
6:30PM 

E.1.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS 

NEW HIRE: 

Anna Weir 
Kimberly McEvoy 

RESIGNATIONS 

Nancy Boscarino 
Amanda Farley 
Jacqueline Baxter 
Susan Mikolajczak 
Michelle Deriemacker 
Kanati-Owl Davenport 
Pamela Tata 
Nicole Budzinski 
Brandy Audet 
Diane Churches 
Angela Green 
Diane Lockemy 
Jennifer Donaldson 

RETIREMENTS 

Lori Dane 
Mary Beth Hill 
Larry Siwicki 

POSITION 

Special Ed Aide-CLP-CHY 
General Clerk-Dakota 

POSITION 

Food Service Helper-DRS 
Lunchmonitor-Cheyenne 

Bus Driver 
Bus Driver 

Special Ed Aide-Huron 
Bus Driver 

Special Ed Aide-Mohawk 
Bus Driver 

Lunchmonitor-Seneca 
Food Service Helper-Dakota 
Food Service Helper-CVHS 

Special Ed Aide-Erie 
Lunchmonitor-Huron 

POSITION 

Teacher-Cheyenne 
Teacher-Erie 

Maintenance-HV AC 

September 14, 2020 
Adam Blanchard 

EFFECTIVE 

9/8/20 
9/10/20 

EFFECTIVE 

8/18/20 
8/19/20 
8/27/20 
8/27/20 
8/29/20 
8/31/20 
9/1/20 
9/1120 
9/1/20 
9/2/20 
9/2/20 
9/4/20 
9/8/20 

EFFECTIVE 

June 30, 2020 
June 30,2020 

September 30, 2020 



CERTIFIED: 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education 
approve the conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment, 
content area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date for these teachers is 
2020/21 school year. The conditional hire of this person/sis subject to the motion as submitted." 

Recommended {or Hire 

Amy Papke 
Riley Mize 
Haylie Brown 
Julie Ann Holliday 
Mary Moore 
Rachel Vitale 
Lindsay Judge 
Danielle VanderHagen 
Kara Skutniik 
Lindsay Gottschalk 
Margaret Peterson 
Jordan Williams 
Ryan Cryderman 

Position 

1.0- 5th Grade-Mohawk 
1.0-4th Grade-Fox 
1.0-2nd Grade-Shawnee 
1.0 -5th Grade-Erie 
1. 0-1 st Grade-Mohawk 
1.0-5th Grade-Huron 
1.0-3rd Grade-Mohawk 
1.0-1 st Grade-Cheyenne 
1.0-5th Grade-Cherokee 
1.0-2nd Grade-Mohawk 
.6-1st Grade-Ottawa 
1.0 Math-CVHS 
1.0 Math-CVHS 

Rationale 

Growth 
Growth 
Replacement 
Replacement 
Replacement 
Replacement 
Replacement 
Replacement 
Replacement 
Replacement 
Replacement 
Replacement 
Growth 

WHEREAS, Chippewa Valley School District (CVSD) from time to time secures application(s) for employment 
from persons (applicants) for the position(s) of teacher, substitute teacher, school administrator or for a position 
requiring Michigan Board of Education approval, and 

WHEREAS, Michigan Compiled Laws requires that such applicant(s) be subject to a criminal history records 
information check by the Michigan Department of State Police and MCL requires that such applicant(s) provide 
his/her fingerprints for criminal history records information compiled by the Federal Bureau oflnvestigation, and 

WHEREAS, MCL requires that such applicant(s) shall authorize inquiry and waive notice requirements and release 
CVSD and current and former employers from liability under MCL 423.506 Bullard Plawecki for any disclosures 
ofunprofessional conduct as defined at (8) of380.1230(b), and 

WHEREAS, CVSD from time to time may offer conditional employment to such applicant(s), pending receipt of 
the information required above and such conditional employment is subject to rescission and cancellation at the 
exclusive discretion of CVSD prior to such conditional employment, 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above, CVSD shall permit and approve such conditional 
employment subject to applicants written agreement that any such employment is immediately voidable for 
reasons herein recited at the option and at the exclusive discretion of CVSD. 



WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

RESOLUTION 

Lori Dane has served the Chippewa Valley School 
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 
twenty-five years as a teacher. 

Lori Dane through her leadership, has had a positive 
impact on the staff, students and the community. 

Lori Dane, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking 
employee has elected to retire; and 

Lori Dane will be missed by all her school 
colleagues, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED: 

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley 
School District not only on their behalf, but also that 
of the Superintendent of Schools and the 
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation 
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the 
future. 

BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED: 

that this resolution, having been adopted by the 
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School 
District on the 14th day of September 2020 be made 
a permanent part of the records of this School District 
and a copy sent to Lori Dane as an expression of our 
appreciation. 



WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

RESOLUTION 

Mary Beth Hill has served the Chippewa Valley 
School District faithfully and diligently for a period 
of sixteen years as a teacher. 

Mary Beth Hill through her leadership, has had a 
positive impact on the staff, students and the 
community. 

Mary Beth Hill, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking 
employee has elected to retire; and 

Mary Beth Hill will be missed by all her school 
colleagues, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED: 

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley 
School District not only on their behalf, but also that 
of the Superintendent of Schools and the 
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation 
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the 
future. 

BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED: 

that this resolution, having been adopted by the 
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School 
District on the 14th day of September 2020 be made 
a permanent part of the records of this School District 
and a copy sent to Mary Beth Hill as an expression 
of our appreciation. 



WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

RESOLUTION 

Larry Siwicki has served the Chippewa Valley 
School District faithfully and diligently for a period 
of twenty-nine years as a Sub Custodian, Custodian 
and Skilled Maintenance employee. 

Larry Siwicki, through his leadership, has had a 
positive impact on the staff, students and the 
community. 

Larry Siwicki, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking 
employee has elected to retire; and 

Larry Siwicki, will be missed by all his school 
colleagues, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED: 

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley 
School District not only on their behalf, but also that 
of the Superintendent of Schools and the 
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation 
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the 
future. 

BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED: 

that this resolution, having been adopted by the 
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School 
District on the 14th day of September 2020 be made 
a permanent part of the records of this School District 
and a copy sent to Larry Siwicki as an expression of 
our appreciation. 



F. Old Business 

G. New Business 

1. Approve Purchase of Air Filters 
2. Approve Cooperative Bid Award for Purchase of Trash Liners 

Mr. Sederlund 
Mr. Sederlund 



REGULAR MEETING September 14, 2020 
6:30p.m. 

MEMORANDUM 

G.l Approve Purchase of Air Filters Mr. Sederlund 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board 
of Education approve Carrier Enterprises, LLC for the purchase of air filters 
totaling $70,304.18."" 

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the 
E & I Cooperative contract. 

The pricing was reviewed and approved by the Custodial and Purchasing Offices. 
Funding will come from the ESSER-Cares for this purchase. 



Air Filter Pricing from Carrier Enterprises 
E I Cooperative 

_ QTy_ _2g_L __ L~Jl.~~RIPTION __ ~ MERV ITEM# UNIT COSl EXT. COST 
Administration Building ,,_, ________ , _____ J-~-___j'-c------1 

16 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter -e---1~-, ____ _1_4!!1_6.25213 $7.36 $ 117.76 
16 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 248~2-~21~ ___ J!!:_S()_ c==i36,()0_ 
12 24x24x4 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482424413 $17.17 $ 206.04 
4 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter _!~ 2482424213 __ ,$9.19_ -$ _,_ 36.76 

3 25x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482525213 $9.68 $ 29.04 
3 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481224213 $5.49 $ 16.47 
12 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482024213 __ ,1 _ _$8.80 $ 105.60 
1 20x20x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020113 $5.83 $ 5.83 

shiccing $ 80.00 

-----~7-~-~~-_l~~~~---------+----~------------~----~~$~ __ ~73~3~.5~0~ 
I--::--FCherokee Elementary School 
__ 2___ 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter __ 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 14.72 

42 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 196.98 
11 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 36.41 
38 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS24N24N4DOO $50.00 $ 1,900.00 
11 12X24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADM,PS12N24':'N:..4o_,o"'o'-l--'$t'3'."3'-:.3t'3'--l_,$1__ 366.63 
6 24x24x6 Poly Pak Box Filter Box 15 8USMPC24N24N6000 $70.04 $ 420.24 

1----+------,-1----- ___ ,_,_______ shicping $ 80.00 

----Ch.VelllieEiem'entarySciloOi_, ___ ,--·---1,----+--------(-----+-$--
3
_'

0
_

1
_
4
_.

9
_
8
--J 

50 24x2Dx2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322024211 $4.14 $ 207.00 
10 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 46.90 

l---_-2"8-+_.2"o"x2.,_0 .. x"'2~+-_.P:Cie"'a"te ... d._P .. a,..n"e"-l" Fi .. lt..,er'--t----~1"'1-t------=::2302020211 $3.72 $ 104.16 

so 20x24x4 Dominator Box No/Hdr. 15 8ADMPC20N24N4ooo"-$44.44-:::: -f:"~_1,2i2.00 
__ 1_0 __ t-24x24x4 _ ~minator Box No/Hdr. 15 8ADMPC24N24N4000 $50.00 "$ 500.00 
___ 2_8__ 20x20x4 Dominator Box No/Hdr. 15 8ADMPC20N20N4000 $41.11 $ 1,151.08 

352 6" t--, _ __l'~liJ:>'-"s_, __ -+__.,N"'IAo_t------'4,._70 ... P_.C._.6 __ --I----"$2.,..--c03.._+-':$'-_'-71"'4'".5_.6._I 
1----+-----+---------+--- _____ ,,_, ______ -J--''""h"'ip_,p,in"'g'-1_~$ __ _,8'-"0..,.0"'-0I 
1----+~-~~-i.~---~~---+--+-----"-" __ ,_, __ 1-------- _t _ _J,025~ 

Clinton Valley Elementary School 
12 18X24X2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481824213 $7.57 $ 90.84 

l---"14'----+-... ss,_. . ..,sx..,9_,x""1-+--_._P..,Ie,..a..,te,..d.,P_.a.,n"'e"l F_.,il,..te,.r_-i-"'13"-+-2""4..,8..,D.,-9._,Es_.s .. D .. E,..0:,1_+--'$"'2"'6=.52 $ 371.28 
l---"10.._-+_..,65,_. . ..,sx..,9_,x""1-+--_._P..,Ie,..a..,te,..d.,P_.a.,n"'e.,l F_.,il,..te,.r_-i_"'13.._+_2oo:4:-o8..,0.,_9"'E6 ... so-Do-E,..0:,1_+-'$"'2'-7~.,2'-"2- $ 272.20 
I-~20.._-+_~2..,0x~2,..S~x~2-+--_._P..,Ie,..a..,te,..d.,P_.a.,n"'e.,IF_.,il,_.te,.r_-i_"'13.._+--'2~4..,8~2"02._,5~2~1~3 __ 1 __ :$e:80,, .... so.._ $---170.00 
l-~12~-t-~2..,0x~2,..0~x~2-+--_._P,_Ie,..a..,te,..d.,P_.a.,n"'e.,IF_.,il,_.te,.r_-i-"'13.._+_-'2~4..,8~2"02._,0~2~1~3 __ 1 __ "$~7~.3 ... 6 $----~8:3:1 

2 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 $7.36- _$ ___ 14.72 

__ 2 ___ _?_()~~~l__t----- PleatedP~~ne~,I~F~ilt"e~r--+~1~3"-+--~2~4"'8~20 ... 3,..0~2~1 ... 3_-+__,-$~11~·=5~2--l---'$-'_~23 .... 0'o~41 
shipping $ 80.00 

$ 1,110.40 

1----+-M~o.,h~aw~k~E..,Ie~m.,e,.n..,t ... ar~yS"'ch~o ... o,..l ____ -i---l------------+--~--l-c-----l 
36 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 306.00 

1 _ _.3.___-+_-,2.,0x~2~4"'x,.4_+--_._P..,Ie,..a..,teo..d.,P_ooa.,n"'e"l F_.,il,..teo.r_-i-'"13.._+ _ _,2-,:4,_.,8,2o-02"4"'4,_,1ce3 __ 1_,$"1.,4.88 $ 44.64 
6 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481224213 $S.49---$-~ 

12 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482024213 $8.80 $ 105.60 
6 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482424213 $9.19 $ 55.14 

1-----+--------+---------+---+---------, s.b!eelrlc _L 8o.oo 
$ 624.32 

Ojibwa Elementary School 
l-~33"--+-~2"4x,_,2"'4"'x""2-+----'-P"Ie.,.a.-,te..,d.,P_ooa"'n"e"l F_.,ll,_.te':.'r __ 1, __ !c13.._ ---24824zm3--~~303.27 

15 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481224213 $5.49 $ 82.35 
6 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 ~§. ___ $ _____ 11~1§. 
4 18x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481824213 $7.57 $ 30.28 
3 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482024213 $B.BO- $ 26.40 
9 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020213 $7.36 $ 66.24 

12 16x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481620213 $6.03 $ 72.36 
6 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 51.00 

12 18x18x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24817DE17DE213 $13.36 $ 160.32 
3 16x24x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481624113 $6.31 $ 18.93 
9 20x20x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020113 $5.83 $ 52.47 
5 8x24-3/4x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24808E24GE113 $20.62 $ 103.10 

Pleated Panel Fi,_.lt,er,_,_l--=1ce3_1-__.,2248"'0 ... 8..,Ece3::n4E.,1.,1.,.3_.+_,$,_,2.,.o"'.6'-'2'--l_,$,_ _ _,1.,.o.,.3"'.1"0'-l 
shipping $ 80.00 

$ 1,193.98 
Ottawa Elementary School 

1 _ _..5..,2_+-"1"-6"'x2'"5,-,x>L2~+--'P_.,Ieo.a,.te"'d"-"'Pa"'n"'e"-l .,Fi,.lt,er'--l--"1ce3_l--"24,-8,1"-6"'2-o52.,_.1,3,______ $7.36 $ 382.72 
~~4-'-+-~1~8"'x2~4~x~2--+-__ "PI~ea"'t~ed~Pa"'n"'e"-IF,.i,.lte"'r---+~1"3'-+---~24,.8~1~82"4~2~1~3--~""----~$z-~~-----30.2~ 

12 16x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481620213 $6.03 $ 72.36 
1 9-3/4x22x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809GE22E113 $10.43 $ 10.43 
1 9x31x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809E31E113 $20.62 $ 20.62 

I-_..6~-+~2,-0,.,x.,.25"'x..,2_+---'=-PI"'ea ... t,.ed..._Pa ... n.,e"-l F .. i"lte..,r_-t~1"3.__ 1 __ ""24:=.:8:=2.::-02,_,S213 ~8.50 $ 51.00 
15 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 70.35 

___ 1_8 __ 24x24x2 ____ _Pj~ated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 59.58 

--~1~2--~--=20~x~2~0~x1 __ ,~---~PI~ea"'t~ed~Pa"'n"'e"IF~il"te"'r---+~1~3-'l---2~4~8~20~2~0~1~13~--l-~$5~·~83~~$-__ __ ~6~9~.9~6~ 
18 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020213 $7.36 $ 132.48 
18 24x24x4 Dominator Box W/Hdr. 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 900.00 
15 12x24x4 Dominator Box W/Hdr. 15 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 499.95 

shipping $ 80.00 

-----lsi;av.;,;;;;Eieinentar~'-'s"'c"ho ... o ... I-::-:----,-
Qty Size Description , --~RV ___ T._.r,.iD~im~P,/N"'-----1---------1--""-----
~- __ 24x24Jg__ Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.19 $ 175.98 

$ 2,379.73 

18 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 _ 2322024211 $4.14 $ 74.52 
4 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322020211 $3.72 $,_ 14.88 

24 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 1_L+c:c~l_l_Bj211 __ $3.3l-~- 79.44 
42 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filters 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 2,100.00 
18 20x24x4 ~ominatorBox~ _ 15 8ADMPS20N24N4o00$44.44--$ "" 799.92 
4 20x20x4 Dominator Box Filters 15 8ADMPS20N20N4000 $41.11 $ , ___ ,_1§_1A4 

24 12x24x4 Dominator Box- Filters 15 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 799.92 
15 9x45x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809E45E113 $20.86 $ 312.90 

Page 1 of 3 



Air Filter Pricing from Carrier Enterprises 
E I Cooperative 

f-~Q~TY~-+~~5"'1Z~E~-+-~~D~ES:.:C~R~iP~T.,IO:_:N~-~~M~E~RV~-~~i:_:T~EM~~#.~~--~~~~-_iXT.COST 
l--~1o:0'---~-9.._-_..3,_/4,.x,_.4_..6 ... x1-_t-_"PI..,e.eat,e"d__.P,.a,.ne..,I__.F,.ilt.,.e,._r_~_1,.,3'--+----"'-24809GE46E113 $20.86 $ 208.60 

-----1-----+---------t--~-~ -----~--'s,.hlj:>!Jirlg_ l--=--~~()_.9_9~ 
$_~8!Q,6Q_ 

---Sequoyah Elementary ----~---,--~--1-------t-~-c--ccc-cc--+~--+-c-----l 
42 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter ____ 1_5_~M.c_Pc:5002,.4,Nc"'2-"4Nc:.4c:O:.:O,..o'+-__,$ ... s.,.o,_.o..,o~__,$.____.,2,_.,1,..0000"'.o"'o_ 1 

1 _ ___.,2"0-+_.1..,2"'X2""4"x'"4-+-_.,.D.,.om..,..in,.,a,..to..,r_.B,...o"'x--'F"ilt.,-e,._r_+_.1"'5-+-8"'A"'D"'M...._P5"'1"'2,._N,.2,_,4._.N24"00.,o'-+-~$"3"'30.,3,_,3'- $ 666.60 
19 20x20x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMP520N20N4000 $41.11 $-- 781.09 

1 _ ____,1.,.8_+__.2,-.0 ... x2""4"x'"4-+-_.,.D.,.om..,..in._..a,..to..,r_.B,..o"'x--'F"ilt.,.,e,._r_+__.1"'5-I-'8"'A"D_,M...._P5__,2._0,._N,.2,.4._.N24,_00.,o'-l $44.44 $ 799.92 
42 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 ----$4.69 ___ ·$---~ 
20 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 66.20 

19 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter _____ !,1 __ 1 _ ___:2o:3:.:2o=2.,.0:c20.._,2,_,1,_,.1'----+---'$"-=3_.,.'-'72"--+-'$'-_--'7_.,.0"'.6"'8-l 
18 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter __ _,1,_1_

1 
__ ___:2o:3:.:2o=2.,.0.,.24 .. 2,_,1,_,.1_-+---'$"'4".,_14:o:__+-'$,_ _ __,724..,.5:-:2_1 

l---+----1-----------~----------+-------+~'"'h~ip~oii,n•~~s-~s.,.o,...o~o1 s 4 835.99 
Algonquin Middle School 

1 _ __.1"'2-+_.1,-.6""x2.,.0_._x..,2_+---'P_..Ie..,a"te"'d._P.,a,..n"'e"-l .,Fi,_.lt._.er,__l--_.1"'3-----i 2481620213 $6.03 $ 72.36 
12 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 39.72 

__ __,1"'-0 __ +__.2"'4""x2""4"x..,2'---+---'P_..Ie_,a"te"'d._P.,a,..n"'e"-l .,Fi,_.lt._.er,__l-----_.1""1-l--_.,_23_,2""2'"4..,2_.42.,1'-"1'---+- ~§_~--,__$.-~ 
6 18x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481820213 $6.78 $ 40.68 
2 1Bx1Bx2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24817DE17DE213 $13.92 $ 27.84 
2 20x25x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025113 $6.11 $ 12.22 
6 9.75x33x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809GE33E113 $20.62 $ 123.72 

l-----~4~-+--1~2~x"'24~x~1'----I---~P"'Ie~at~e~d_,_P~an~e~I~Fi~lt~er ___ 1 __ ~13~-l----~2~48~1~2~2~41~1~3,_-+___,$'-"5~.5'-"9-----i_$L.. __ ~2.,_2.~3~6I 
10 16x20x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481620113 $5.48 $ 54.80 

1 _ __,._12.,___~ _ _,1,.,6x.,.2..,500x_,_1 __ 1 ____ _,_P,.,Ie"a,te,d .. P_,a"'n"e"l F_..il,t"e"'r-~ 1-~- 2481625113 $5.88 $ 70.56 
10 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMP524N24N4000 $50.00 $ 500.00 
12 12x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMP512N24N4000 $33,33 $ 399.96 

l-----__,._12.,___~ _ _,1.,_2x"'2..,0"'x.,_2_+-_-'-P"'Ie"a,te"'d .. P_,a"-'n"'e"l F_.,il.,.te,.r _ __j _ _,.,13"---+--~2481220213 $5.80 $ 69.60 

1---+------+---------+---+---------1--'-'h"'li Jjlirle $ 80.00 s 1560.72 
lroauols Middle School 

l-----_6,_0,.__+~1...,6"'-x2.,_5_,x..,2_+--"PI"'ea"'t"'ed"-"'Pa,n,_e"-l F .. il..,te_,r __ ,~1.,3~"---"-2"'481625213 $7.36 $ 441.60 
l-------"1,_2 -+-___.,2_.,.0x"'2"'4"'x.,_2_+-_-'-P-"Ie,..a,.te.,d.,P:_<a.,n,..e.,l F,.il..,te_,r_--j~"'1"'1 ---jf------'2.,_3,_,2..,2_.,.0"-'24211 $4.14 $ 49.68 

6 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020213 $7.36 $ 44.16 

___ 1_0 _____ .,.12~x..,24~x.,.2~+----'-P,_Ie""at~e_.,.d~P~an~e,.I.,Fi~lt~er._-----i--~13~+---<c2,48~1..,2.,_24~2~1~3---+___,$"'5~.4~9--l~$~---~54:-:.~90 
30 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 140.70 
12 20x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMP520N24N4000 $44.44 -$--533.28 
30 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMP524N24N4000 $50.00 $ 1,500.00 

l~--'6'--~---"9:::,-3-,/,-4x..,3~4"'x'"'1-+--'-P"Ie"'a"te.,d.,P:_<a..,n"'e"l F,.il..,te_,r_--jf-"'1~3._f--'2"4"'8"-09"'G"'E"4"'3"'E"'11"3'---. $20.62-- $-123.72 
l---------'2'---~-"'1"6x"'2"'5"'x,.4_+-_-'-P"Ie,..a,.te.,d.,P:_<a.,n"'e"l F_.,il..,te_,r_--j_"'13"---t---~2.-4..oB-.1,.6<2:4,4,;1,~3:____ 'Ti3.48 $ 26.96 

1~--~-----+-----------+----+--------- _s_h_ippJilg_ $ 80.00 
-----1----~_j_-~-------1-------1--------1----- ~c=_2,99s.oo 
----l~s.,.e_,n,ec,a.,M=Id,_,.d.,le:,S;"c"h"'o"'o'-1 --------+---+---------1-------------

95 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322020211 $3.72 $ 353.40 
20 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322024211 $4.14 $ 82.80 
13 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 43.03 

58 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 _$:.>.:4:o: . .,_69,___1__,$,___ _ _.2"7<,2"'.0"'2_1 
30 20x20x12 Poly Pak Box Filter 14 8VADTP119C19CCOOO $54.64 $ 1,639.20 
13 12x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMP512N24N4000 $33,33 $ 433.29 
63 20x20x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMP520N20N4000 -$41':'11 -$-2,589,93 

20 20x24x4 Dominator Box Filt"i_ __ --~15;__+~8~A,_,.D.,M.,P:.:,5.,2.,_0'!N=:24:"N:o:4c-Oo:,0"'0+-~$.:>4:-:4·":'4-='4--+~$._ _ _.,s"'ss.,."'s.._o I 
f-_..5.,.8_+-_-2'-'4x..,2,__4 ... x'-'4-+--_D.,.o'?m=in,a.,to"r_.,B"'o'-'x-'-F"'ilt,e_,_r_+____,1.,.5_1-'8"A-"D'-'M':"-'P5:.:2oc4~N'='24N4000 $50.00 $ 2,900.00 

1 16x16x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481616113 $10.43 $ 10.43 
10 9-3/4x22x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809GE22E113 ____ _,$,c'1c"0.::.4"'3'-+__,$,____.."1"-0C'4'-".3"'o~1 

+----+------+---------+---+---------- _s!lippin~t_ $ so.oo 

1----t:-:-=-----;-~~----=---;----;--------+---t----- ____ 1 ______ :I= 9,397.zo 
l----c-----i-'-W.:..Y..-a"n:-:d.:-o.:..t .._M"id..,d::;le.,..,.5c..,h"o'Co"-l-c-_C"'Cc---l---t---:--cc-:-:~~--l- ___ -------~-----

48 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482024213 $8.80 $ 422.40 
36 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481224213 $5.49 $ 197.60 

1 
_ ___._12.,__-+___,2=4x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482424213 $9.19 $ 110.27 

4 16x25x4 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481624413 $13.48 $ 53.91 

l---------"1.,.0_+-~9,.,.7,.5_._x..,2""2"'x1.__+-----'P_..Ie:-:a-.,te..,d.,P"a"-n"'e"l F._.il"te,.,r_'-l---"1"-3-l--_.2"'4:-:8=09(iE22E113 $10.43 $ 104.33 
l-----'-1"--+-_.1"'2"'x2.,.0_,x..,2_+-----'P_..Ie:-:a-.,te_,d.,P"a,..n"'e"l F._.il"te,.,r __ l--_,1,_3_1--_2,.4"8'-'1"'2-"20"'2'-'1"'3'--- $5.80 $ 5.80 

1 _ __,6._-+~1._.2,..x,_14="x..,2_t--_~PI"'ea.._.t,..ed"--'-Pa..,n,.,e,._l .,Fi'-'lte,.,r_-+'---1~3,_+-____.,2"'48,._.1,.2.:-E:o:14,.,Eo=2.-:13.,_____ $10.71 $ 64.27 
l-----'-9'---+--"2"0"'x2,_,5_,x..,2_+----'P_..Ie:-:a-.,te..,d.,P"a"-n"'e"l F._,il"te,.,r __ l--_,1,_3_1--_2<e4_.,8:.:2,-.0-"25_,2,_,1:-:3.__1--$8:S0---$--76.50 
1--------+------+---------+----+--------l--"'"hipp_ing _ _$ ___ ~,!l9_ 
1--------+~---=-o-c__j_~-----c-------+----+------~---~-- -~----__1,115.0!1_ 
I~-----+~Li~tt~le._T,.u..,r~tl..,e__.P"-reTs..,c.._ho~o..,lc-__ ~--~~----l------l----~~-~-------1--~--~~---------l 

32 16x16x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481616213 $12.30 $ 393.60 

1_~4~-+ __ _.1.:-B ... x2"'4~x..,2 __ +-----'P_..Ie:-:a,..te..,d.,P"a"-n"'e"IF._.i"lte._.r ____ l---"1"-3--l--__ 2<e4,_.8~1,-.8-"24~2,_,1:-:3._ __ 1 __ -~$7.s7---$----30.28 

1 
_ _.2,__-+ _ _,.1,-.6 ... x2.,.5_,x..,2_+----'P_..Ie:-:a,..te..,d.,P,.a,..ne:e_,.l F._.i"lte._.r __ l---"1"-3-t-_2<e4,_.8~1,-.6-"25_,2,_,1:-:3.__1 _:'-$7,..36 $--~--14.72 

3 28x9.75x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809GE28E113 $20.'62.-- -$---61-:86 

___ 3 ____ 1 __ C"46_._x~9~.7~5,.,x1,_+----"PI.,.ea~t"'ed~Pa,..n"'e~IF~II.,.te,.r __ -+'---1.,3._+-_.2~40080_,9~G_,E"'4"'6E~1~1~3--I--$~2~0~.6~7-+~$._ __ ~6~2~.0~1~ 1 
-----------------+------------------+----+-------------~~s~h~iio~IP~in~g+$~ __ ~so,._..-"oo~1 
j~--

$ 642.47 

J~ Chl~ewa Valley High School 
44 16X25X2 !---Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 323.84 

I---------"22.,__-+~1,.6.,.X_.,.20..,X"'2'----I----'--Pie:e,at="e"-d _,__Pa,n,_,e"--1 .,Fi'-'lte"-'r--+~1~3'--+--=2:4"'8"'-1"'6"'20.,2,_.,1_::_3 _ _____i§:§ ___ eJ____ 132.66 __ 
84 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 714.00 

i~--24x24x2 ---~P_..Ie:-:a~te~d~P~a~ne~I_,_F~ilt~e~r---+--=1~1-4 __ __..2~3"'22~4~2242.,1~1~-+---'$~4~.6~9-----i~$L-__ ~4~7"-3.,..6~9 
26 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020213 $7.36 $ 191.36 
30 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 99.30 

--~1~8'---~--2"'0_._x..,224..,x2.,__-+-__ ~PI~ea~t~e,_d_,_P~a~ne,.,I__,F~ilt.,.,e"-r---+~1~3~+---~2"'4.,.B:c20.._,2~4~2~13::._ __ +-__,$~8~.8~0._~$ ____ _,.,15~8_.,.4~0~l 
2 18x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481824213 $7.57 $ 15.14 

l-~9~3--4-~24="x,0224~X4:o:__-+---~D,..o~m~i,.na.._.t~o_,__r~Bo~x~F .. i~lte~r--~>-=15~-~~8~A~D~M~P~S:.:224~N=24~N~4"-'0~0~0+-~$~5~0.~0,.o--l-~$:____..2~~6~5~0 . .,.o~ol 
l------'5"---+-_.1,.,2"'x2"'4"x"'4-+--"'D~om..,..in,_,a.,.to..,r_.B,.,o"'x--'F-"ilt,.,e"-r-+__.1"'5-I-'8"'A'"D"'M=PSe:1,_,2,~N,_.224~N24o_,.o,...,o $33.33 $ 166.65 
l-----~2~-+__..224~x2~4~x~12,__+-----'P~o~llv~P~a~k~Bo~x~F~il~te~r---4 __ 1~4~~V~A~DT~P~1.-.2"-3C~2~3~C~CO-cO~O~W-~-$57.SB--$·---·l15.i6 

1--------+----~---------4---+--------f--=''""'hipping $ 80.00 
$ 7,120.80 

Chippewa Valley Freshman Center 

Page 2 of3 



Air Filter Pricing from Carrier Enterprises 
E I Cooperative 

_qTI_ ___ _,S"'IZ,E'---t----,- DESCRIPTION MERV ITEM# UNIT COST EXT. COST 
120 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 __ $4.69 $ 562.80 
12 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 _$_____ 39.72 
8 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 --·$7~36___ $ 58.88 

l---'4'----t--"2"'o"x2'"5"x ... 2-+---'-P-"Ie'"a"'te"'d._P,.a'-'n"e'-l "Fi,.lte"'r'---l---"1'-'3-l---"24•~8"2"'o"2~5:c213 --$8:So-- -$--34.oo 
I---"3"'8-+__.2,.-0"x2-,.0-"x._..2'-+---'-P-"Ie,.a,..te"'d._P,.a,.,n..,e'-l .,Fi,.lt ... er,___l--_.1c.o3_1---"24_.,8,.2,"0.,_2~0:c2_1'!___ ___j_z,3_6__ _.$ ___ 279.68 

2 16x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481620213 $6.03 $ 12.06 
5 10x60 3/8 X 1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24810E60CE113 $35.73 $ 178.65 
1 10x48 3/8 x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24810E48CE113 $23.84 $ 23.84 
8 10x36.75x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24810E36GE113 $23.84 $ 190.72 

78 24x2'!!<.!_ _ ___,D_,o,_,m~i'n'!-'a.;t"-or,_,B"'o~x'..!F:!'il'-'te~r--+--'1'-"5'--+-"8A,_D~M~P~S2e:4'0N"2'"4-"N"'4"0"'oo"+_$~5:"o,.,.o:"o:'-f-$~__.3,_,9_..o:"o,.,.o:"o,._1 
1 _ __.6,__--t _ _.1._..2~x2~4~x~4-+-_~D~om~Jn..,a,..to,.,r~B,.o~x_._F~ilt,.e'-r--~-~15~_~8A,_D"-M~P"S1~2~N,.2o::4_.,N,.,4"0"'00"+~$~3~3"'.3~3:'-~$ __ 1~9~9,.,.9 ... 8,._1 

shipping $ 80.00 
$ 5,560.~ 

Dakota High School 
147 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 '-------z32242421-1--f-· $4.69 $ 689.43 

l---"2~6-+__.2.__0~x2.,.5,.,x._..2'-+---'-P~Ie,.a,..te"'d._P,.a,.,n..,e'-I~Fi._.lt ... er,___l--_.1c.o3_1--_~24_,.8,_.2.__0~2"'S2~1,_.3~--~--~- __ 2~~ 
l-_..1_._4_+_.1.__6~x2.,.5,.,x._..2'-+---'-P~Ie,_.a ... te"'d._P,.a,.,n..,e'-I"Fi,.lt ... er,___l--_.1c.o3_1--_~24_,.8._,1.__6.,_2 ... 52.,.1,_.3.__ __ 

1 
$7.36 $ 103.04 

1 _ __.6,__--t _ _.1.__6~x2.,.0_,x._..2'-+---'-P~Ie,_.a ... te"'d._P,.a,.,n..,e'-l .,Fi,.lt ... er,___l--_.1c.o3_1--_~24_.,8._,1.__6~2"'02.,.1,_.3.___1 ---$6.03 $ 36.18 
12 25X25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482525213 $9.68 $ 116.16 
135 24x24x4 Dominato,.,r_,B,_.,o"-x"F_,_,ilt,e._r -+-"-15,.___+8.._A,_D.._M..,P,.S_.2~4.,N:c2_.,4N"4,_.o,.o..,o+-_,$._..5:--0._...o,_.,o-+_,$.__--"6,_., 7_..5:--0._...o,_.,o_1 
12 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020213 $7.36 $ 88.32 

shipping $ 80.00 
$ 8,084.13 

Dakota 9TH Grade Center 
11 '------z3i2024211 $4.14 $ 157.32 38 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 

40 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322020211 $3.72 $ 148.80 
30 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 140.70 
11 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 -~ -$--~ 
30 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 1,500.00 
11 12x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 366.63 

1_~38,.___-+_~2~0x~2~4~x~4-+-__.D~o,.,m-"·~,n~at~o,.,r_,B,_.,o"-x~F',_,IIt,e._r_+-"-15,-_+8.._A,_D.._M..,P,.s,.2 ... o.,N:c24_.,N"4,_.0,.o._..o_~_$44.44_ s-· 1,688.72 
40 20x20x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS20N20N4000 $41.11 ··$--1~644.4o 

__ 2__ 16x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321620211 $3.60 $ 7.20 
4 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filte!_ 11 2321625211 $3.87 $ 15.48 
4 16x25x4 Polv Pak Box 14 8F1MPC16N25N4000 $50.31 $ 201.24 

l--__.2_-l--__.1~6~x2.,.0~x~4-t---'-'Po~>l~vPa~k'..!B~o~x---+~141_~8F~1~M~P~C~1~6N"2.,.0.._N,.,4"0'-'00~~$~5,.,4~.4~0-+_,$.___~10~8,._,.8~0._I 
1-----+-----t----------+--+--------+s._.h,.ip"'p"'i'-"ng.._ $ 80.00 
1-----+~--~~~~-------+---+--------------1----- T6.o!IS.io 

Mohegan High School 
4 20x30x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482030213 $10.74 $ 
4 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 I $7.36 $ 

20x25x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025113 $6.11 $ 
shipping $ 

-------1-----------+-~ 
$ 

42.96 
29.44 
6.11 

80.00 
158.51 

Erie Eiement,a~r1,_,s,c,_,h,_oo"'i'----------+---+--------+-~--+~----l 
16x25x2 Pleated Panel 1:;~ 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 264.96 36 

2 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 6.62 
2 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 9.38 
2 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322024211 $3.58 $ 7.16 

13 2481624413 $13.48 $ 13.48 
13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 17.00 

1 _ _.1._-+ _ _.1"6x002,.5,x'='4-+-_ _,_P._.Ie"'a,_.te,d'-"Panel Filter 
2 20X25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 
2 20X30x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482030213 $10.44 $ 20.88 
6 24x24x4 Dominator Box W/Hdr. 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 300.00 
2 12x24x4 Dominator Box W/Hdr. 15 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 66.66 

1-----t------+---------+--1----------+-s._.h~ip~oiin~g-~~oo 
$ 786.14 

Fox Elementar School 
48 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 353.28 
3 24x24X2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 14.07 
2 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 _ _i3"3.!_ _L~ 

I---'5'--+-"8"'X4,.,1.._. 7,_.5.,X._.1-+_-'-P"'Ie-"at""e"d-"P-"an,.e~l ,_,Fi"'lt..,er,__---1_~13:'-~ __ 2.,4._,8._..0,8Eo:4,_,1 ... G-,_E1,"1'"'3'-- _jg~J_ ~ 
5 8X33X1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24808E33E113 $17.68 $ 88.40 
5 8X18 .75X1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24808E18GE113 $10.31 $ 51.55 

1_~6~~--~2~4x~2o::4~x4, __ ~~D~o~m~in'!-'a~to~r~B~o~x2W~/'-'H"d~r. __ ~~1~5~~8~A~D~M~P~5~24~N~2o::4~N~4o.,o~o~~$~5,o."o"-o~~$ __ __.3~o~o~.o..._o 1 
2 12x24x4 Dominator Box W/Hdr. 15 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 66.66 

shipping ·s-----so:oo 
$ 1,048.98 

~---~~~~H~u~ro~n~E~I~em~e~ntTa~rryLS~c~h~o~o._l~--~~----+-----~--~~~:ccc~-----------~--------~1 
I-____...68,__-+__.1._.6~X"2o_,x._2~t--'CPI:"ea,.,t,.,ed,._._Pa,.,n..,e'-I"Fi"lte"'r---t__.1"3'--t--~24..,8c:1c=-62_,o_,2,1~3 -+-$~6:>::.0co,3,__1 $ 410.04 

62 16X25X2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 $7.36 ··r~-:32 
4 18X24X2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481824213 $7.57 $ 30.28 
1 16X25X4 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481624413 $13.48 $ 13.48 
2 10X20x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481020113 $5.59 ·-$ 11.18 

shipping $ 80.00 

1---+-:c:--:-::c;--i.--=--;---:------+----i--i------- --------1-~$ _ __.1,_.,0._..0-"1. ... 30~1 
Miami Elementary School 

68 16X20X2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481620213 $6.03 $ 410.04 
60 16X25X2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 441.60 
4 18X24X2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481824213 $7.57 $ 30.28 

20X30X2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482030213 $10.74 $ 21.48 
Pleated Panei _ _,_F'-'ilt,_,e'-r--l---'1'-'3'-+---"2"'4.,_81,.6,._.2,4.,4"13,__+-"$~13._,.::c48e___~--:r:$_-_-___ -_l~3._,~4::c8::.. 
Pleated PaDel Filter ·--+--=13'--+---'2,_,4,_.,8:=10::;2.,.0'-'1'-'"1'-'3--+__.$.._,5"'.5"-'9'-H$'----~1~1.,_,1,8 

-----t---·----------------+--+--------l's"'h"'ip"'p"'-in,.g~!__c,$.___ 80.00 
$ 1008.06 

__ 1 __ ~4 
2 10x20x1 

Page 3 of 3 



Air Filter Pricing from Carrier Enterprises 
E I Cooperative 

MERV ITEM# 1 _ _.Q,_.TY_,__+-~-'S ... IZ,-,E~_j_~cc---"De,E,S_,CRIPTION 
~----l~A""d~m~in~is~t~ra~t~io~n~B~u~ll,.,d~ln~g~~-~~------"-l---"-l---------1-~----------

16 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ _______ _1!7_1'§_ 
16 20x2Sx2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 
12 24x24x4 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482424413 $17.17 $ 

l------'4'----l--"2"'-4""x2"'4"'x..,2_+---"P .. Ie ... a._..te.-d.,P,.a._.n,._e~l F,i._.lte,..r __ l---__,1,_3_1 __ 2=:482424213 $9.19 $ 
3 2Sx2Sx2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482525213 $9.68 $ 
3 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481224213 $5.49 $ 

12 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482024213 $8.80 $ 

136.00 
206.04 

36.76 
29.04 
16.47 

105.60 

80.00 
l-----'1'----l--"2"0""x2._.0_..x,.1_+---"P .. Ie ... a._..te.-d.,P,.a._.n,._e,_l F,i._.lte,..r __ 1 _ _.1,_3_l---_2-c4T>8._.2,.0_,20--c1.,1._3,___--l~"-$5 .... ""8"-3-I-'$< ______ 5_.B_3_ 

shipping $ 
733.50 

Cherokee Elementary School 
2 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 

11 
11 
15 
15 
15 

2481625213 $7.36 $ 14.72 
42 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 
11 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 
38 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 
11 12x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 
~ __ ,2o_:4"'x"-24,..x,6,___-+'-P,_oi'L':vP_.,a"-k_.,B,_ox"-.':'Fi,.lt_c_er,_,B.,.o_,x.__ __ 

_ _.2""3'"2"'24,..2""4'"2"11'----1----"-"'$4.69 $ 196.98 
2321224211 $3.31 $ 36.41 

8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 1,900.00 
8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 366.63 

8U 5MPC24N24N6~0~0~0-l--,_$7,.0__,.0":4'--J-'$"----_-"4"'20.,.."'24,._1 
---------l-'s"h"-'ip2p,in_,.g"-l-,_$ __ _.,8""0-".o"-ol 

$ 3,014.98 
---ta;evenne Elementary School 
1---1~~~~~~~~----~-~-----------+-~-~----1 
--~5~0'---"-l--"2'-'4"'x..,20""x~2~~-~P~Ie~a~t_c_ed~P.,.an,e,I~F",,It_.,e~r--+~11~--~---'2"-3._.2~2""0"-24,..2~1~1~--l~$":4~.~14~~$~--~2-"0~7 . ._,0"-0 

10 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 46.90 

28 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2302020211 $3.72 $ 104.16 

so 20x24x4 Dominator Box No/Hdr. 15 8ADMPC20N24N4000 $44.44 $ 2,222.00 

10 
28 

24x24,..x,-,4,___~___..D"'o,_,m,in,a,_.t.,or,_,B.,.o_,x"N-"o"'1/-"H"'d,_.r._ 15 8ADMPC2!N..,24,..N~4:':"0~0""0+-$~S~O,.O~O~~$,____,so~o .... O~O~I 
15 8ADMPC20N20N4000 $41.11 $ 20x20x4 Dominator Box No/Hdr. 

352 6" P-Ciios NIA 470PC6 $2.03 $ 
1,151.08 

714.56 

__ 1_4_ 55.Sx9x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809E5SD_E~~o,_,.1~-1-.c!.$_<_26.,_.,_52.,_,f--$,_ _ _.3,_,7-"'1.""2-"-8l 
10 65.5x9x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809E6SDE01 $27.22 $ 272.20 
20 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 170.00 

~ _ _.2~0x~2,.,0~x2~+---'P~Ie._.a,..te.-d.,P_.a~n~ei,F .. ilt~e~r--+~1"-3~l----"2~4~8~20~2~0~2~13, __ ~ _ __c!.$~7~.3"'6--l-'$'---_~88.,..~32~1 
~~2~--l---"1~6x~2._5~x~2 __ 1 ___ ~P~Ie..,a~te ... d.,P_.a~n~e.,IF~ii._..te~r-~_~13~~--'2~4._.8~1-"6~25 ... 2._.1 ... 3_. ___ ~$~7~.3,_.6'--~$ __ __,1~4~.7,_.2~1 

2 20x30x2 Pleated Pa~_"'eel_ .,Fi_,_,lt"'er,____~_,1"-3-~_~24._.8 ... 2,..0~3_..02""1_.3.___1----$"-'1,_,1,_,.5._.2,__1-'!$ 23.04 
shipping $ 80.00 

- --$ - 1,110.40 

Mohawk Elementary School 
36 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 

~_____,3_.-+_.2,_.,0"'-X2o:4,_,x"'-4- Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482024413___ $14.88 $ 
6 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481224213 $5.49 $ 

12 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482024213 $8.80 $ 

1 _ __,6_.-+_.2o:c4~x2-c4'-"x..,2_+-_"PI .. ea,.t_..ed"-'-'Pa._,n._.e"-l F"il,..te~r---l~1._3,__+-_2-c4:--8"2242=4213 $9.19 $ 
shipping $ 

oJibwa Elementary School 

306.00 
44.64 
32.94 

105.60 
55.14 
80.00 

624.32 

33 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482424213 $9.19 __ o>$_._."3,_03~._._2,_7_1 
~--"1-_S_+-__.1c:o2x""2"'4"'x.-o2_+--~P"ie-"a"'te'"'d"P-'a"'n:e"i'-'Fc~il~te,~r~~~~'::_~~1=c-_3'----1;_-_-_-'_.2~4~8~1;2~2~4~2~1~3~~~~~-::_,$:5~."4_,_,-9~-- $ 82.35 

_ ___,._6_+_1ee6,_,x_.,2._Sx,..2~+--'P.,I,-ea,.t,_e,.d,_P,.an"'e~i~F'"ilt"'"e"-r __ 1 13 2481625213 $7.36 --$-~ 
4 18x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481824213 $7.57 $ 30.28 

3 20x24~x~2 ___ 1 ____ P.,I"'ea~t~ed~Pa~n~e~IF~il~te~r---+~1~3--~__,2~4~8~20~2~4~2~13~--l---~$8~.,.80~~$_. __ _,2._.6~.4:--0~ 1 
9 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020213 ~$"'7'-'.3~6.__1--"$ __ _.6,..6._..2"'-4_1 

12 16x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481620213 -':$,..6,_,.o ... 3,__1__.c$ ___ 7,_.2'"'.3""6'-l 

1 _ _.6,____, _ _.2,_0"'-x2-,.S_,x,.2~+---"P_..Ie,_,a"-te.,d~Pa,_,n,_,e"-i ~Fi"-'lt"er,____1 ___ -"13"-~--'2"'4"8"2"0-"'25""2'"1._..3_.--l~$,..8_,.,.5o,___H$'-------"5:1c.o,"'-o 
12 18x18x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24817DE17DE213 $13.36 $ 160.32 
3 16x24x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481624113 $6.31 $ 18.93 

1 _ __,9.__--+_2,..0-,_x.-,2__,0x__.1~+--'-P"Ie"at.,.e"d-'-P"an.,.e"I-"Fi.,lt'"'er,___-----1_._.13,___1 2482020113 $5.83 $ 
5 8x24-3/4x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24808E24GE113 $20.62 $ 

52.47 
103.10 

5 8x34x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24808E34E113 $20.62 $ 103.10 
shipping $ 80.00 

$ 1,193.98 
Ottawa Elementary School 

l---"'52.___-+~1,_,6,_,x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 382.72 
4 18x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481824213 $7.57 $ 30.28 

l--__.1"2-+____,1,.,6_,.x2_,0_,.x_.,2--l Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481620213 $6.03 $ 72.36 
1 9-3/4x22x1 Pleated P_..an.,.e,.I_~Fi,~lt-"erc._-----1-"-"13"--l---2"-4"'8"'0"'9G_,E.,2'oL2"oE._.11._.3.__-l--"$100,__,~4,3,__ $ 10.43 
1 9x31x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809E31E113 $20.62 __ $ ___ ----zo.62 
6 20x2sx2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $-----Si~oo-

1 _ __.1,5_+-----c1_.,2_,.x2o_:4,.x'C'2-+----':PC'Ie"'a"'te_.d,.P'-'a"n"'e-"i F"i.._,lteeor __ f---"'1_._1~1---2~322424211 $4.69 $ 70.35 
18 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 59.58 
12 20x20x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020113 $5.83 $ 69.96 
18 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020213 $7.36 $ 132.48 
18 24x24x4 Dominator Box W/Hdr. 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 900.00 
15 12x24x4 Dominator Box W/Hdr. 15 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 499.95 

shipoing $ 80.00 
$ 2,379.73 

Shawnee Elementary school 
Qtv Size Descrlotion MERV Tr!Dim P/N 
42 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.19 $ 175.98 

___ 1_8 ___ ~2,_.0""x_._24,..x,.2~+---'-P,..Ie~at.,.e,.d,_P.,.an,e,I_,Fi,_.lteeor __ --J __ 1._.1'--+---"23"'2'oL2-"0_._24,..2~11.__ __ ,__,$c4~.1~4~f--$"--__ __.724.~S..,_2 1 
4 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322020211 $3.72 $ 14.88 

1 
_ _.2~4'--+----'1_.,2x,_,2"'4"'-x2.,_,+_='P_..Ie"-'a"-'te"-'d"P'-'a"'n"ei._,F="ilt..,e"-r_--+____;1-"'1-----jf-::-:-=-"2~3~2~12"2~4"':2:"11'-:-:-:-::-l-~$"=3'3_1__~ ____ _72:_4_! 

42 Z4x24x4 Dominator Box Filters 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 2,100.00 
l--'1""8'---l--_._2o"'x,.224"x4~+--"D"'o"m"'in"'a"to"'r"B"'o""x"F="il"te"r"-s-+--'1"'s"-----l-"8"'A'"'D"M"P_..S_._2,..0N.._2_._4,N._.4,_0~0,.0 1-"$~4:4"'."44~--$------m-:92-

4 20x20x4 Dominator Box Filters 15 8ADMPS20N20N4000 -$41.11--$--164.44-

24 12x24x4 Dominator Box- Filters 15 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ ---~ 
15 9x45x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809E45E113 $20.86 $ 312.90 

Page 1 of 3 



Air Filter Pricing from Carrier Enterprises 
E I Cooperative 

1 _ _.Q.,.TY.._-+_~SI,_,Z"'E--+--c-D00E,_S._C..,R"IP_,T.,IO"-N'---t-'M-""-'E_R_ILI----c- ITEM# UNIT COST EXT. COST 
l-__.,1.._0_+-"9_.-3_,_/24xo:4.-6__,x'""-1-+---'P"Ie.,a"'te,.,d'-'P"a"n,..e._,l F._,i,.,lte"r __ 1 _"'1.._3_~809GE46E113 $20.86 $ 208.60 

-------- __s_hi~Q.ing_ $ 80.00 
----t----~c--L_ ________ +-----+- -----1---------. _$_ --~·1!_10.6!L 

l-----+'s..,e=qluo=y;a,_,h_,E.,Ie..,m:re..,n,.ta .. ~rv].__ ______ --+---+-------l--~--l--------- _______ _ 

1 _ ___,.4_._2_+___.,2"'4"'x2"=4..,xe>4_4 __ "'D"om=in=ator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 2,100.00 
20 12x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 1S 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 666.60 

I-_.1.._9_+___.,2,--0"'x2.,0_,x"'4-+-"'D"om=ino_oa,..to,..r_.B..,o.,.x_,_F.,ilt_,e"-r-+_.1,_5 __ ~l:!IPS20N20N4000 $41.11 $ 781.09 
18 20x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS20N24N4000 $44.44 _p$c_ _ _._7,_9.._9."'9_._2_1 
42 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 1__,_$_--'1'-'9'-"6-"'.9'-"8-l 
20 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 -- ~J,::3"=.3'-'1'---+"'-$ ___ 6..-6,..._._20"--l 

I-_.1.,_9_+___.,2,--0x"'2"'0"'x_._2_+-_-'-P"Ie.,a,..te~d'-'P"a"n~e._,IF._,i,.,lte~r-~--'~1~1--~-2~3~2~2.._0_._20,"2~l ___ ~$c3.,.7,,2~-l~$c_ _ __.7.._0 . .,6.._8~ 
I-_.1"'8-+___.,2,--0"'x2.,4,_,x_._2_+-_-'-P"Ie.,a,..te~d'-'P"a"n~e._,l F._,i,.,lte,..r __ 1, __ ,1"'-.1 2322024211 $4.14 $ 74.52 

shiooin• $ 80.00 
s 4 835.99 

Algonquin Middle School 

1 _ _.1_._2_+_.1.._6"'x2.,0_,x_._2_+---'-P"Ie.,a,..te~d'-'P"a"n~e"-IF._,l"lte"r __ 1f--~1.,_3_1 __ 2":4.,B,_,1.,6_._20~2~1"3'-~'-=-$6~ . .._0.,_3-+_.$~_~7~2,..3..,6~I 
12 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 39.72 
10 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 23224~_!_1___ ___ ~:t$:4,_ . .._69"-i--"$'----'4"6".9'-'0~I 

---~6---f--1"'8'-'x"'2.._0x"'2'--+----'-'PI,..ea,..t,_,e.._d_._P_.,a,.ne~I_,_F.,ilt"e"-r_-+--'1._3,_+-_ __.2"'4_.,8,.-18_,2,0"'2'-"1.,_3 ___ 1 ___ ,$"6".78 $ 40.68 
2 18x18x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24817DE17DE213 $13~92 $ 27.84 

l---"2'----l--'2"'0"'x2._,5_,x"'1_1 ___ ---'-CPI,e_ea:t,_,e.._d-'-P-"a"'ne"I-'-F"ilt"e"-r--e--'1._3,_+-_-'2,-.4_.,8"'20"-'2"'5'"1""1"-3_-+-'$"'6".1._.1,__J--"$ __ __,..12._,._._22.,_1 
6 9.75x33x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809GE33E113 $20.62 $ 123.72 

l-__:4._--1 _ _.1c<o2"'x2.,4..,x"'1-+-_ _.P_,.Ie"'a"'te"d'-P"a"n~e"-l F._,i"lte,_.r __ 1 __ ,1,-3 __ ~_ 2481224113 $5.59 $ 22.36 
10 16x20x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481620113 $5.48 $ 54.80 

l-___.1_._2_+_.1.._6"'x2._,5..,x_._1_+---'P"Ie"'a"'te~d'-'P"a"n~e._,l F._,l"'lte,..r_~l-""1.,_3_ _2481625113 $5.88 $ 70.56 
10 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 BADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 500.00 
12 12x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 399.96 
12 12X20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481220213 $5.80 $ 69.60 

1----+-----+----------l------1---------1---•S"hiQp_kig __ $_ ___ 80.00 
________ _j_ ________ -J-----l--------+---f--$_b?_@,_?I_ 

Iroquois Middle School 

1_~60~-+--'1~6"'x~25~x..,2--'+--~P~Ie ... at.,e.._d~P~an,.e~I._,Fi.,lte~r---+--'1~3-~~2~4,..B_._16"-'2"'5"'2~13~-f---"-$7~.~36"-~$ _ __:4~4~1~.6..,o~1 
_ __..1c<o2_+_.2"'0"'x2.,4..,xc<o2_+---'P-"Ie"a"'te,..d._P"a"n"'e"-l F,.i,.lte.,r __ f--'1-"-1-f-_Oc23o.2=2~0=2:c..42~1"-=-1-- $4.14 $ 49.68 

6 20x20!<1____1-_ Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020213 $7.36 $ 44.16 
__ 1_0 __ l_~2x~2~4"'X20_4-_ _.P~Ie.,a,..te~d~P~a~n~ei~F~ilt~e~r--~_.1.._3~ __ ~2~4.._81~2~2~4~21~3~~~$~5~.4~9~1~$ ____ ~5~4-~.9~0 
__ 3_0_ 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 140.70 

12 20x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS20N24N4000 $44.44 $ 533.28 
__ 3_0__ 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 1,500.00 __ 

6 9-3/4x34x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809GE43E113 $20.62 $ 123.72 

1 _ _,2~-+--=1,6x"'2.,5"'x4_,_-+----'-P"Ie"a00te,..d._.P~a"-'n"-ei._,F_..il,..te,._r_--1_'"'13-_+--'2"'4"'8.,.1_,62-,:4:c:4,-1,~3___ $13.48 _$ ___ 26.96-
- shipping- T-SO:OO 

I---I-:-Se_n_e_ca-::M-:::Id7 d""le__l5:-cchc--o-o;--l ------1-----+--------------------
I--9-5---F~2~0~x2-"0~x"2~~~P~I-ea_t_ed~Pa_n_e~IF~ilc-te_r __ -+ __ 1_1 __ ~--2~3~2~2~02~0~2~1-1---~~$3-.-7'2_:$ ___ 3_53-.-40-

$ 2,995.00 

20 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322024211 $4.14 T-----BZ.BO 
13 12X24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 43.03 

~~58~-+---=2~4x"'2~4~x~2--t-__ ~P.,Ie~a00te~d._.P~a"'n"'e'-'IF_.,il,..te~r ___ 1_--'1~1~+-~~2"3"2~24_..2~4~2~1-=1---+~$~4~.6~9~~$ ____ -=2~72~._,0~21 
30 20x20x12 Poly Pak Box Filter 14 8VADTP119C19CCOOO $54.64 $ 1,639.20 

~-1~3-_~~1~2~x2~4~x~4--~_,D~o"'m~in~a~to~r~B~o.,.x~F~ilt"e~r ____ 1 _~1~5~-II-~BAD~rM.,_,._,PS~1~2~N=24_..N~4~0~0_,0~$~3~3"'.3~3~~$~ __ 243~3~.2~9~I 
63 20x20x4 Dominator Box Filt,=..e~r -+----"'15-_+B,._Ao::D.,_Mo::P,.s,.2"0'-'N""2"0N.,_4="0-,0_.,o'-f--_,$'='4-=1,..1-=1--+-'$~___.,2,_,5~8.__9.,..9..._3_1 
20 20x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS20N24N4000 $44.44 $ 888.80 
58 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 2,900.00 
1 16x16x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481616113 $10.43 $ 10.43 

10 9-3/4x22x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809GE22E113 $10.43 $ 104.30 
shipping $ 80.00 

$ 9,397.20 
Wyandot Middle School 

__iS___ 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482024213 f---$B.BO $~0 
36 -~1"'2""x2~4"'x"'2-+--'-'PI"'ea"t"'ed,._._.Pa"'n"'e"l F'-'il,..te"r---+--'1'"'3'-~--'2":4"'a"1"22"=4'-'2"'1"-3 -+___r_$5

00
."49"----- _T ____ 197 .60-

12 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482424213 $9.19 $ 110.27 
4 16x25x4 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481624413 $13.48 $ 53.91 

10 9.75x22x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809GE22E113 $10.43 $ 104.33 
1 12x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481220213 $5.80 $ 5.80 

~._6,._~ __ -'1~2~x1~4~x~2--'+---~P_..Ie,.,a~te~d~Pa"-'n~e"-I'-'FI_~It~er ____ 1_~13.,__+-__ ":24:"8~1~2=E-=14:"E~2-=1'='3---t-~$~1.._0~.7~1-+~$,_ __ ~6'::'4~.2~7_1 
9 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 76.50 

32 
4 

shipping $ 80.00 
$ 1,115.08 

Little Turtle Preschool 

16x16x1 Pleated Pa~n,"'e,l, F._,il'-'te,._r_~--=13"---+--'2"'4"8.,.1c--6-=16__,2""1'"'3'---i-'$~1'"'2".3"'0'-_+_,$,__~3.,.9..._3..,.6~0-l 
1Bx24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481824213 $7.57 $ 30.28 
16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 14.72 

28x9.75x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809GE28E113 $20.62 $ 61.86 
46x9.75x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24809GE46E113 $20.67 $ 62.01 

-----+------t-----------J---I------- -----------l--'s"'h"ip"'p"in,.,g+$,._ _ ___..8.._0 . .,o..._o1 
1---+-c-~---c--"-~~~~----+-----1----------"---- ---- ---1~$,_______.,6':-"42,-:.4,..7_, 
-----i-"ch.,ll=.-PP<e:::w"'a'--V'-'a"'ll"ieLy,.H.,ig,..h_...s ... ch,.o,_o.._l _____ f----~--------l--------1~----l 

44 16X25X2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 323.84 

--"2"'2--'+-~16,X"'2"'0!0..X2,_+_~P_.,Ie'"a"'te~d._.P_ca"'n"'ei_.F.,ilt"e"-r -+___.1.,_3 ~----'2,.4.._81,_6,..2,0"21"3'-~--'$''6'"'0,._3,_1--"-$ ----'"132.66 
84 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 714.00 
101 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 473.69 
26 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482020213 $7.36 $ 191.36 
30 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 99.30 
18 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482024213 $8.80 $ 158.40 

1 _ __,2'----+--·-'1"8"'x2"=4"'x'"'2--+-__ -'-P"Ie'-"a"'te~d'-'P"a"'n~e._,IF._,il,..te~r--~ __ -=1.,_3~f--._2~4,.,B.,.1,8=24~2~1~3c__1 __ $.,_7~ . .,_57~ __ $,._ __ --'1~5.,.1~4'--l 
93 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 4,650.00 
5 12x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 166.65 
2 24x24x12 Polv Pak Box Filt,_.er.__f---~1:c_4 --l8"'Voo:A,_D_,T"-P.,-12"'3,_C,.,23.-.C_,C~O:v:OO,.J~"l----"$"'-57._,."-88u_J--!'-$ ---'1._.1 ... 5~. 7.._61 

shipping $ 80.00 

l---+----~i_-~------4----~-------+-----+ ... $-~7~,1~2.._0.~80..._, 
Chippewa Valley Freshman Center 

Page 2 of 3 



Air Filter Pricing from Carrier Enterprises 
E I Cooperative 

1 _-:Q'::'lY:C-"i---:c~se::'z=E-=--+---:c~D,_,E=sc:o:R"'I'-PTc:ID'=N7-__ _L I"M'",E)l_'{j _____ l!~---- _I.J_NIT cos!J EXT. cosT 
120 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 562.80 
12 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 __ :2_32122421_!_ _____ $3.31 $ 39.72 

1 _ ____,8_+---:1':'6x~2o:5:~x::--2 -j----~P::-ole~a~te~dc--P':-'a~n=e'--'1 F:"il~te,._r_--t-~1':'3-j----~2:'-c4C:8':-16:C2':5c:'2_1~ _g3_6 _ _i_____ 58.88 
4 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 34.00 

-~3~8--l----:2"-ox-:2':'0~x2Cc--r-~P~Ie~a~te~d'-'P~a~n~ei~F~ilt=e~r--r~1~3~---=-24-820ZD:I13--r-$736---s---~ 

2 16x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 __ 2481620213 ---$6:03-- $ 12.06 

5 10x60 3/8 X 1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24810E60CE113 $35.73 $ 178.65 

1 10x48 3/8 x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24810E48CE113 $23.84 $ 23.84 
8 10x36.75x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24810E36GE113 $23.84 $ 190.72 

78 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 3,900.00 
6 12x24x4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS12N24N4000 $33.33 $ 199.98 

1------r-----+---------+---+---------+-"-s'-"hi"'p'"pi'-'ng.,__ $ 80.00 T-5;560:33 
1----------+~--~,---,-j____--c---______ +-_----+ _______ ------
1-------l"D"'a,k_,_ot._..a_lj!g,h"'S"'chro,_,o._.l __ -=-_-=--=--_____j 

147 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4:69 $ 689.43 
26 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 221.00 

l-------"'14'------+~1"'6"'x'"25""x"'2-l Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 103.04 
6 16x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24816202:;1-;o3---t----o$-;o6.c;O-=o3--t"'$c-------:-3::--6:_c.';'18:-l 

12 25X25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482525213 $9.68 $ 116.16 
-~13~5c-·+-~274x~2~4~x4~+-~D~o~m~in~a~to~r~B~ox~Fi~lte~r--~~1~~5-I~8~A~D~M~P~S~24~N~2~47.N~40~0~0cr-~$~50~.~00~-t-$f-~6-:,7~5':'0~.0-;o-OI 

12 20x20x2 Pleated Pan~e,"-I_F~i~lte~r------t~1~3~+--~24~8=2=0=20=2=1=3---t-----;c$c-7.'-C3:"-6--t"'$c------8';'8:-'.3::'2:'-cl 
shipping $ 80.00 

$ 8,084.13 
Dakota 9TH Grade Center 

38 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 __ 232202~11_ ___ __,$C:4CC:.1:-:4~,-$':.----~1=5-:c7-:.:3-:c---21 
40 20x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322020211 $3.72 $ 148.80 
30 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 140.70 
11 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 36.41 
30 24x24x4 Dominator Box Filter __ 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 1,500.00 

I-~11Cc--r~1:-:2~x:'-24:"x~4-+-~D~o,._m~i~na~t~or~B~o~x~F~ilt=e•~r--l--_1~5~1~8A~D:-M~PS:C1':2~N~2~4N=4:-:0C:O::--O+--$'i--3"'3~.3=3-----t"'$c----~~3_,_66~.::--63~l 
38 20x24x4 Dominator Box F_if!~! __ 1_~1..,_5~I-'8:':A'::D'"M"CP::-':S~20:-:N~2C-:4:"N'-'4:;--00:-:0+--"$"'4-"4."'4~4-r'i-$ _ ___.1"',6"'8:-':8~.7:-=2cl 
40 20x20X4 Dominator Box Filter 15 8ADMPS20N20N4000 $41.11 $ 1,644.4()_ 
2 16x20x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321620211 $3.60 $ 7.20 
4 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321625211 $3.87 $ 15.48 

l------:4~-r~1~6"'xc:'25,._x~4-+----P'--'o'C•Iy'-'P'--'a'Ck"=B=o.._x ----t-~1'--'4-t-8:CCF::-':1~MC::PceC=16:CCN-"2':5"'N'--'4"'00':0+--"$C::5-"-0.=3=-1-t--7$- 201.24 
2 16x20x4 Poly Pak Box 14 8F1MPC16N20N4000 $54.40"---l--'$~ __ _:-_10.._.8._.,.8.._.0._1 

shipping $ __ --:c----'8'CO"'.O'C0._1 
j---------+:-::-:---:-::-;-·':--;------c;---------+--~-------- _ ---------!------'$'---------'6..,_,0--,9=5:--.7'-"0-l 
r--------:----- Mohe_g'-:a":'n--':H"-'ig,-"h'--fS=c~ho,..o'::l:;-~-=-------o=---r~=------' 

4 20x30x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 
4 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 

20x25x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 

_____ Erie Elementar School 

2482030213 
2481625213 
2482025113 

$10.74 $ 42.96 
$7.36 $ 29.44 
$6.11 $ 6.11 

shipping $ 80.00 
158.51 

36 16x25x2 Pleated Panel Fii~I_____ 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 264.96 
2 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2321224211 $3.31 $ 6.62 
2 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69~-H$ __ ____.,9"'.3._.,8._1 
2 20x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322024211 ----.$'"3'".5.._.8'-----f---"$ __ __._7~.1""6._1 
1 16x25x4 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481624413 _ ___,$-;.1_,_3.c-4_,_8+"-$ __ _"1._-3c-::.4._..8._1 
2 20x25x2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2482025213 $8.50 $ 17.00 

1 _-=2--r~2=0~x3.._.0._.,x~2-j----_P'--'I~ea.._.t=ed~Pa~n._..e~IF~il~ter;---_1_~1._..3.__4 __ 2~4~8~2~03.._.0~2~1_,_3_+___,$~1""0~.4~4-+~$.___.--:2~0~.8e~8 
6 24x24X4 Dominator Box W/Hdr. 15 8ADMPS24N24N4000 $50.00 $ 300.00 

1 __ ~2--4-____.1~2~x2~4~x24 __ t-~D.._.o~m~i~na~t~o~rB~o~x~W~/~H~d~r·~t-----"1~5.__~8~A~D~M~P~S~1~2N~2~4~N~4~0~00~~$~3~3~.3~3-+~$.__ __ ~66.66 
shipping $ 80.00 

l------~~~----~~~-------------4-----t-------------+-----~-~$ __ ~7~8~6-~14~ 
____ Fox Elementar School 

__ 4_8 __ 
1 
_ ___,1=6,_,.x2,_5._.,x~2-j----___-P.,I~ea._.t~ed._.___,Pa._._n._..e~l F_.,il_,..te._._r _ ___j 13 2481625213 $7.36 $ 353.28 

3 24x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 2322424211 $4.69 $ 14.07 
2 12x24x2 Pleated Panel Filter 11 ,-------2321224211 $3.31 $ 6.62 
5 8X41.75X1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24808E41GE113 $17.68 $ 88.40 
5 8X33X1 Pleated Panel Filt,e._._r __ l-____.1._..3_j--------"'24.,_8._.,0,.,8.,_E3-_-3~E-=11..-3'-----+~$~1.._7._...6,.,8-+~$ ___ ___,8::o8:::.4,_,__0 

1 _ ___.-5_+---'8._._X._.1_,_8-'--'.7'-"5"'X'"-1-+----'--"'Pie.ated Panel Filter 13 24808E18GE113 $10.31 $ 51.55 
6 24x24x4 Dominator Box W/Hdr. 15 8ADMPS24N24N4ooo $5o.oo ·r·--3::-co:-:o:c.o~oc-l 
2 12x24x4 Dominator Box W/Hdr. 15 8ADMPS12N24N~4-~0co.o~1-____c$:--;3~3c:.3~3----+--"$c-__ 6:-:6:-c.6:-:6:--l 

shipping $ 80.00 

l------i~--~--_l~~~-----------l-----r------------------t-------t~$~~1=,0~4~8.~98 
Huron Elementary School 

68 16X20X2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481620213 $6.03 $ 410.04 

~---=16~X~2~5..,X~2--r-____,P~Ie~a~te~d~P~a~n~ei~F~ilt~e~r ___ 1 ___ 1~3:----t----~24~8:-:1~6':-25:-:2':1~3-------t~$=7~.3=6---t~$c------~4~56::'."-32:'-c 
4 18X24X2 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481824213 $7.57 $ 30.28 
1 16X25X4 Pleated Panel Filter 13 2481624413 $13.48 $ 13.48 

I----~2-+-----"1'-"0~x2~0,x._..1_j----_~PI_,..ea.._.t_...ed~Pa._._n._..e_..l F~il-,te._._r_---1-~1~3.____ 2481020113 $5.59 $ 11.18 
shipping $ 80.00 

$ 1,001.30 
Miami Elementary School 

1 __ 6=:8:-------+----:1":6~X2:COC::X:=2-t--':'PI:"'ea.._.t00ed"-':'Pa"-'n._..e:-'l F':"iiC'te"-r--t~1'::3'--t--20:40:8':'1C::62:COo=2c:--1'C-3 -+---f$6C''C::03=:--+$ 410.04 

1 ___ 6~0'-----+----:1":6~X2~5c;:X:=2--t---':'PI:"'ea.._.t~ed"-':'Pa"-'n~e:-'IF':"iiC'te._._r __ -+~1'::3'--t---20:40:8':'1C::62~5=2-=:13~---f------'$~7~.3~6___-r$'i---___ 4~4=-1~.6"'-0I 
I--~4--+----:1":8~X2~4~X:=2--t---':'PI:"'ea.._.t00ed"-':'Pa"-'n~e:-'IF':"iiC'te"-r __ -+~1'::3'--t---20:40:8=1c=:82~4~213 __ -+-7$~7~.5~7---t~$:------:;--30~.~28~l 
I--~2--+----:2"-:0~X3=0c;:X~2-t---':'PI:"'ea.._.t~ed"-':'Pa"-'n._..e:-'IF':"iiC'te"-r __ -+~1'::3'--t---2~4._..8._..2~03.._.o._.2~13 ___ 1_-7$1~0~.7~4---t~$:------=2..-1.~48~ 1 
I--------=1-+____.1".:6"-X2C"5:"X"C4'---t--':'PI:"'ea.._.t~ed"-':'Pa"-'n"e:-'l F':"i1C'te"-r--t~1'::3'--t-~2~4~81624413 $13.48 $ 13.48 

2 10x20x1 Pleated Panel Filter 13 24810201..-13.____~---;-o$,._.5'-';.5~9~+---f$ __ ___.1 .. 1.._..1,_8_1 
shipping $ 80.00 

s 1008.06 

Page 3 of3 



...... 

Eol I Coo~erative 
~ Serv1ces 

Sourcing. Strategy. Savings.® 

HVAC Equipment, Parts and Supplies -Indoor Air Quality Solutions 

Carrier Enterprise, LLC (CE) is a one-stop so lution for industry leading HVAC equipment. parts. and supplies. 
A part of the largest HVAC distribution network in North America, CE has over 2,200 associates in over 200 
locations at the ready to meet the needs of your institution. 

CE offers Carrier Corporation OEM products as we ll as a portfolio of other top-t ier HVAC brands. Members 
have access to their complete offering of products for new insta llations. replacements and retrofits. emergency 
repairs. and service maintenance. MWBE HUB strategic supplier programs are also avai lable. 

Contract Highlights: 

Carrier Corporation equipment available through CE network & national distributionn network 

Carrier factory authorized parts market basket: over 200 items 

• Enhanced universal parts & supplies market basket: over 7.400 items 

• MWBE HUB strategic supplier program 

Online ordering: punch-out cata log 

Volume incentive rebate on incrementa l growth 

Visit www.eandi.org to learn more and get started. For more information. please contact you r E&l Member 
Relations Representative or David Manz. Business Development Manager. Facilities. 

7.20 



Contract Details 

Getting Started: 

Effective Dates: 

Prices/Discounts: 

Payment Terms: 

Credit Cards Accepted: 

Place Orders With: 

Delivery Terms: 

Installation Info: 

Warranty: 

Claims: 

Return Policy: 

Minority Suppl ier Certificate: 

Request Literature: 

Federa i iD Number: 

RFP Number: 

Contract Number: 

Complete the E&l Carrier Enterprise, LLC (CE) 
RFI - www.eandi.org/lop-rfi/carr ier-rfi/ 
LOP- www.eandi .org/lop-rfi/carrier-lop/ 

7/1/2018- 6/30/2023 

Carrier Enterprise, LLC (CE), has two market baskets consisting of the top-selling items in education 
that fall under the contract pricing. Please vis it www.eand i.org for details and incentive information. 

Net 30 unless superseded by state statute. $50 minimum order for online and e-commerce orders. 

Mastercard, Visa, American Express, Discover 

Online purchasing encouraged: www.cehvac.com (nationa l) or www.carrierenterprise.com (CE region). 
Phone: Rob Gallant (480) 249-6516 

Stocked market basket items typically are delivered in 1-3 days dependent on customer location 
and shipping method (LTL or UPS). Retail purchases are on demand if products are stocked at local 
warehouse. 

F.O.B. Destination, Ful l Freight Allowed on market basket items. UPS ground only. LTL subject to 
special quote 

Carrier may work with third party contractors and E&l members upon request. Certain restrict ions 
apply. Carrier executive approval required. 

Equ ipment parts and supply warranty covered by manufacturers in most cases. Equipment, parts and 
supplywarranty and service requests for market basket and other products or services provided shou ld 
be funneled through the E&l Carrier dedicated cust omer service team. 

Contact Carrier Enterprise, LLC (CE), customer service and provide shipment deta ils with digital 
photos, if necessary. Carrier Enterprise, LLC (CE), works with the member to process any appl icable 
freight damage(s) or product shortage(s) that occurred while in trans it. Replacement of product wil l be 
done as necessary while member works through freight claim reimbursement directly w ith the carrier. 

Return Materia ls Author ization (RMA) typica lly approved within 24 hours of request. Stocked parts 
and supplied orders may be returned with in 30 days at no charge if in resalable condition. Members 
may be responsible for return f reight charges. 

MWBE HUB strategic supplier programs avai lable 

David Manz, Business Development Manager, Facilities 

06-1519509 

Competitive solicited RFP #683324 for Build ing Automation, HVAC, HVAC-R Equipment, Supplies 

and Services 

CNR-01463 

Note: When placing orders, please identify yourself as an E&l member. All pricing and contact terms are strictly confidential, and recipients are 
not authorized to disclose such information to competing suppliers or use it in negotiations with existing or potential suppliers. 

~ -~~ Cooperative 
~ Services® 



Bid supplied by Carrier Enterprisee, LLC under E & I cooperative agreement 

4300 Golf Acres Drive 

Charlotte, NC 28031 

rob.gallant@carrierenterprise.com 

480-249-6516 

www .cehvac.com 

Michigan Warehouse; OEM Tri Dim Larry Krass 

Tri-Dim Filter Corporation, 11800 Hannan Road, Belleville, Ml 48111 
Mobil 1-248-533-8649 Phone 1-734-229-0877 

l.krass@tridim.com, www.tridim.com 

Pricing is proprietary and confidential 

Freight: quoted at time of order. Max $80 per school. 

Some specifications highlighted in yellow need to be confirmed. 

Standard Tri Dim size highlighted in yellow of some items. MERV11 

Need to confirm current equipment can handle MERV13 or above 

Facility tour offered and recommended at no charge by Tri Dim rep. 

Pricing updated to high capacity MERV 11 filters 8.27.2020 

to meet current HVAC equipment requirements. 

Filter quote good for 30 days. Based on factory direct shipments. 

Minimum order quantities may apply. 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

September 14, 2020 
6:30p.m. 

G.2 Approve Cooperative Bid Award for Purchase of Trash Liners Mr. Sederlund 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board 
of Education approve a purchase of trash liners in the amount of $29,95 8. 94, 
utilizing the HPS cooperative contract program." 

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the 
HPS cooperative contract program #22, of which Chippewa Valley Schools is a 
member. Funding will come from Food Service and General Fund. 



Trash Bags- SY 2020/2021 Order Guide 
Chippewa Valley Schools- Food Services 

Direct Ship the week of August 17-21 .2020 

Cherokee 

Cheyenne 

Cl. Valley 

Erie 

Fox 

Huron 

Miami 

Mohawk 

Ojibwa 

Ottawa 

Shawnee 

Sequoyah 

Central K 

lUI Turtle 

1

Central Off. 
Maintenanc 

Mohegan 

Food Service 

38x58Bik. 

30 

30 

30 

23 

30 

23 

23 

23 

30 

30 

38 

45 

18 
0 
0 
0 
0 

373 

Algonquin ~0 
Iroquois MS 50 

Seneca MS 65 

Wyandot 55 

CVHS 80 
CVHS 9th G< 60 
Dakota H5 100 
DHS 9th Gd. 60 

... 
CUstod ia l Custod i~l 

38x60 Blk. 30x37 BlkJiner Delivery Total 

10 5 45 

10 5 45 

10 5 45 

10 5 38 

10 5 45 

10 5 38 

10 5 38 

0 5 28 

10 5 45 

10 5 45 

12 8 58 

12 8 65 
0 0 18 
8 5 13 

5 5 10 
5 1 6 
5 3 8 

137 so 590 

~~~
7 

8 n 

w ~ 

8 n 

mmo 
10 
30 
10 

174 
95 

205 
95 

510 261 101 872 

FS; 

CUST; 
I 
·TOTAL; 

-

-

I 883 I I 398 I I 181 I I 1462 I Totals 
HPS Contract #ll 

Line# 29 

Berry #965338 
38x58 

100/cs. $21.97 
GFS#l41070 

Food Service 

HPS Contract #22 

line#75 

Berry #965257 
38x60 

150/cs. $18.65 
GF$#277810 

Custodial 

HP5 Contract #22 

Une#77 

Berry #622167 
30x37 

250/cs. $17 33 
GFS#712310 

Custodial 

$19,399.51 

10.559.43 

$29,958.94 

Direct Ship to: 

Centra I Kitchen 

Direct Ship to: 

Algonquin MS 

Iroquois MS 

Seneca MS 

WyandotMS 

CVHS 
CVHS 9th Gd. Ctr. 
Dakota HS (DHS) 
DHS 9th Gd. Ctr. 

GFS Acct. Number 

#252800026 

GFS Acct. Number 

100117698 

100055959 

100026841 

100033983 

252800042 
100033982 
252800085 
100026840 

fr -- -- --·· --···· ----- ·-· 

BUILDINGS 

Cherokee 

Cheyenne 

Clinton Valley 

Erie 

Fox 

Huron 

Miami 

Mohawk 

Ojibwa 

Ottawa 

Shawnee 

Sequoyah 

Central Kitchen 
liiTurtle 
Central Office 
Maintenance 

Mohegan 

Algonquin 

Iroquois 

Seneca 

Wyandot 

CVHS 
CVHS/9 

DHS 
DHS/9 

CO} NLY 
$18.65 $17.33 

osnl/ 38x60 30x37 

11517 10 5 

20517 10 5 

12517 10 5 

13517 10 5 

14517 10 5 

15517 10 5 

16517 10 5 

17517 0 5 

18517 10 5 

19517 10 5 

21517 12 8 

22517 12 8 

52218 0 0 
46528 8 5 
41517 5 5 
41517 5 1 
34517 5 3 

25517 12 5 

26517 15 8 

27517 20 10 

28517 15 8 

31517 74 20 
31517 25 10 
32517 75 30 
32517 25 10 

398.00 181.00 
$18.65 $17.33 

I S7.422.7o l $3,136.73 



. ..... 
_,,,1.-11 'I I t·d 'I J ] 

CO NFIDENTIAL 
! he in formation in t his document, 

and in all re l at~ d at1achmi?nts, 
is prcpr'd ur•; and fer l iPS Mc·mb~: r-s only . 

Housekeeping Contract 22 (Rev #21) 

... .... 

BerrY~ 
BERRY GLOBAL 

Trash & Can Liners and Biohazard Bags 

February 1, 2020, to January 31, 2022 

Gordon Array brand, super hexene LLDPE, regular LLDPE, 
reprocessed LLDPE, HOPE liners and medical liners 

VALUE COMPONENTS (Regulatory Compliance, Financial Viability, Client Participation, Staff Efficiency) 

Addressing: • Berry Global uses Chemical Data resin indices for price benchmarking. Chemical Data is a 
Financial Viability highly regarded, reliable and interactive chemical database. 

Addressing: • Our team conducts site surveys where • Our Berry Brand is recognized nationwide as 
Staff Efficiency they look at all of the waste cans in a the leading brand in the industry. We also 

Client Participation facility, along with all the different types pack the Gordon Array brand, which is very 
of can liners. We then make cost saving well regarded with all HPS Members that we 
recommendations on what are the best have worked with . Array liners have a high 
options for getting trash from the waste level of quality and industry support. 
can to the dumpster. 

Addressing: • Berry's can liners are produced using the thinnest and strongest resins available. Along 
Regulatory Compliance with film strength, Berry can liners are produced to NIST Weights and Measures 

Financial Viability requirements. 

Addressing: • Essentially every time we conduct a site • We are constantly working with the GFS 
Staff Efficiency survey, we not only save Members sales team and providing them training on 

Financial Viability money, we provide more efficient ways providing HPS Members with the correct 
to manage the trash at their facilities . bags, as well as the best performing bags. 

Addressing: • For each class of trade (Medical, Medical • Our medical can liners meet all the D.O.T . 
Client Participation Associate, Senior Living, Education, and Tear Standards, while both low- and high-

Regulatory Compliance Associate), we offer a complete line of density medical liners meet D.O.T. dart 
can liner products through GFS, (puncture) standards. 
including super hexene LLDPE, regular • Our medical liners are available in three 
LLDPE, reprocessed LLDPE, HOPE colors in both printed and non-printed 
liners and medical can liners. formats. 



1. SUPPLIER & ORDERING INSTRUCTIONS: Berry Global 

Approved distributor: 

Gordon Food Service 
PO Box 1787 
Grand Rapids, Ml 49501 
800-968-7500- main office 
800-968-4164 - customer service 

Contact: John Ryan 
Strategic Account Manager 
Berry Global 
23819 W Lockport St. 
Plainfield , IL 60544 
815-355-0032 
Email: johnryan@berrvqlobal.com 

www.berryqlobal .com 

Please indicate on your purchase order, "Prices per HPS #22." 

2. PRICING: Per the Distributor Net Price List, prices will be held firm through January 31, 2021 . 

There is a separate Price List for HPS Members using the Texas Gordon Distribution Center. 

Subsequent pricing is subject to a 30-day notice of any increases and is subject to the prior approval of the 
Technical Advisory Committee. 

a. PRICING IS DISTRIBUTOR NET 

3. CONTRACT DURATION: Two years- February 1, 2020, through January 31, 2022, with the option to renew for up 
to two additional two-year terms: February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2024, and February 1, 2024 through 
January 31, 2026. Status- First Term 

4. TERMS: Determined by your Distribution Agreement 

5. MINIMUM ORDER: Determined by distributor 

6. SHIPPING: Distributor 

7. SERVICE AREA: Entire HPS Footprint 

8. HPS CONTRACT PORTFOLIO ANALYST: Christina Costanza, email: ccostanza@hpsgpo.com 

*Negotiated and approved by the HPS Technical Advisory Committee (01-31-2020) 



H. Union Communications 

I. Administration Reports 



J. Curriculum Updates 

K. Of and By Board Members 



L. Executive Session- (B.c. Negotiations) 

M. Adjournment 


